
City of Vestavia Hills Parks & Recreation 
1973 Merryvale Road 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
205.978.0166 

 

Memorandum 
 
July 3, 2019 
 
TO:    Park Board Members 
 
FROM: Jason Burnett 
  P & R Superintendent 
 
RE:  Park Board Meeting 
 
Please find the packet for the Park Board Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, July 
16, 2019 at 7:00 a.m. at the Vestavia Hills City Hall executive conference room 
(1032 Montgomery Hwy). 
 
The packet includes the following: 
 

• Agenda for regular meeting on 7/16/2019 
• Minutes from regular meeting on 5/21/2019 
• Minutes from work session on 6/14/2019 
• Miscellaneous Reports 

 
Please let BJ know if you won’t be in attendance. 
 
 
CC:  Parks and Recreation Staff Members  



 

 
 

              

              

              

        

 

 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 

PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING 
July 16, 2019 

 
1. Call to order 

2. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Approval of May 21, 2019 minutes 

 

4. Approval of June 14, 2019 work session minutes 

 

5. Parks & Recreation Superintendent’s Report – Jason Burnett 

 

6. Mayor’s Report – Ashley Curry 

 

7. Public Services Director’s Report – Brian Davis 

 

8. Old Business –  None 

 

9. New Business –  Volleyball Board By-Laws 

 

10. VHPR Foundation Report – Leigh Belcher 

    

11. League Reports 

Baseball – Efrain Horta Seniors – Julie Harper 

Basketball – Neil Gilbert (boys),  

                   David Stricklin (girls) 

Soccer – Rocky Harmon 

Cheerleading – Elise Hollinhead Softball – Beth Rose 

Football (Flag) – Terry Sparks Swimming – Rebecca Hartsough 

Football (Tackle) – Scott Hughen Volleyball – Aarin Mitchell 

Lacrosse – Kirk Abernathy Wrestling – Scott Nailen 

 

12. Citizen Comments 

13. Upcoming meetings –           

 a. Next work session will be on__________@ 11:30 a.m. at _________. 

 b. Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, September 17, 2019 at 7:00 a.m. 

14. Motion for Adjournment 

ASHLEY CURRY 
MAYOR 

JASON BURNETT 
SUPERINTENDENT 



 

 

              
             
             
          

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

May 21st, 2019 

CALL TO ORDER 
On Tuesday, March 19th, President Kirk McCulley called the Vestavia Park Board meeting to order at 7:00 a.m.  
 
Park Board Members present were:   Kirk McCulley, President        
      Mitch Bevill, Vice President 
      Lyles Box 
      Earl Lawson 
       
Park Board Members absent were:    David Myers   
 
Mayor Ashley Curry    Present 
 
Council Representative Paul Head  Present 
  
Parks and Recreation Staff Members: Jason Burnett, Superintendent 

Brian C. Davis, Director of Public Services 
B. J. Dubose, Office Supervisor 
Julie Harper, Activities Coordinator 
          

 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    Lyles Box 
 
 
APPROVAL OF MARCH 19TH REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
President McCulley asked for a motion to approve the March 19th regular meeting minutes. Mitch Bevill made a 
motion to approve.  Earl Lawson seconded the motion.  The minutes were approved by unanimous vote.  
 
 
APPROVAL OF April 5th WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES 
President McCulley asked for a motion to approve the April 5th work session minutes. Mitch Bevill made a motion 
to approve. Lyles Box seconded the motion.  The minutes were approved by unanimous vote. 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT 

• Cahaba Heights project bid opening is May 29 at 11am at city hall.   
• Starting June 3, we will be offering open Pickleball play in the gym Mondays and Wednesdays from 

11am-2pm for Rec members. 

         ASHLEY C. CURRY 
     MAYOR 

BRIAN C. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 

 
CHRISTOPHER BRADY 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 



May 21st, 2019 
Park Board Minutes 

 - 2 - 

• I am working with a group of people to establish a youth volleyball board and start the league this fall. 
• We are working with Trail Life USA for a free event out at the SHAC called Launch Vestavia to 

commemorate the 50th anniversary of the Apollo 11 launch. It will be July 16 at 6pm. 
• ILA will be held at the high school this year with Wald under construction. It will be June 27 at 6pm. 

 
 
MAYORS REPORT 
The mayor stated the city will have a rocket launch on July 16 from 6:00 pm to 8:00 pm at Sicard Hollow Athletic 
Complex to celebrate the 50th Anniversary of the launch of Apollo 11. The event will be free. 
 
The mayor complimented baseball for a smooth season so far. 
 
Regarding the SHAC Tunnel, Birmingham Water Works attended the last council meeting and agreed to pay to 
move the water line in an effort to proceed with the project.  
 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES REPORT 
Brian Davis was absent. No report. 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
No old business. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
No new business. 
 
 
PARK FOUNDATION REPORT 
No representative but Jason Burnett stated at the foundation meeting last night it was said they are officially a 
Miracle League affiliate. They are fundraising. Efrin will talk to the baseball board and the park board about 
their ownership of the Miracle League. They have already committed $25,000 to the fundraising effort. In 
addition, there will be a Miracle League liaison. 
 
 
POOL REPORT 
No representative, no report. 
 
 
CONCESSIONS REPORT 
No representative, no report. 
 
 
LEAGUE REPORTS 
Baseball 
No representative. Per Kirk, baseball is good. 
 
Boys’ Basketball  
No representative. Per Kirk, the board met last week and all is well. 



May 21st, 2019 
Park Board Minutes 

 - 3 - 

Girls Basketball 
No representative, no report. 
 
Cheerleading  
No representative, no report. 
 
Flag Football 
No representative. Mitch reported that flag registration is open and the numbers are the same as usual. 
 
OTM Football 
No representative, no report.  
 
VHYB 
No representative. Mitch reported that VHYB registration is opening up April 1st.  
 
JSYFL 
No representative, no report. 
 
Lacrosse 
No representative, no report.  
 
Seniors 
Julie Harper reported the adult volunteers attended the luncheon at Town Village where the mayor spoke. He 
encouraged people to volunteer for the Senior Driving Campaign.  At the United Way seminar, the hot topic 
was elder abuse. Today at 3:00 there will be a presentation of a painting done by the New Merkel House seniors 
with the help of the Cahaba Heights kids by Tina Chafin. 
 
Soccer 
No representative, no report. 
 
Softball 
Beth Rose stated they had 2 travel teams for summer. 5 teams active. It was a great year overall. 
 
Swimming 
Rebecca Hartsough report they have 144 registered swimmers. She thanked Jason, Lyles and Brian for getting 
them partnered with the Vestavia YMCA during the temporary absence of our own pool facility. 
 
Wrestling 
No representative, no report. 
 
 
COMMENTS  
None. 
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next work session will be on Friday, June 14th, at 11:30 in the city hall Executive Conference room.   
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, July 16th, 7:00 a.m. in the city hall Executive Conference room. 



May 21st, 2019 
Park Board Minutes 

 - 4 - 

ADJOURNMENT  
The meeting adjourned at 7:33 a.m.  
 
 
GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE  
Beth Rose/VHGSA 
Rebecca Hartsough/VSA 
 
 
 



Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation Board 
Work Session Agenda 
6-14-19, 11:30am, City Hall (1032 Montgomery Hwy) 
 
Attendance:  Kirk McCulley, Mitch Bevill, Earl Lawson, Lyles Box, Jason Burnett, Brian Davis 
 

1. ARPA and Coach Safely – Natalie Norman  
2. Ken Thompson:  Football Head Up Tackle Safety 
3. Code of Conduct 
4. Pricing Ad Hoc Committee 
5. Volleyball – Aarin Mitchell 
6. Miracle League Fundraising – Amy Lawson, Leigh Belcher (VHPRF) 
7. Attendance Requirements 
8. General Park and Rec business 



Vestavia Basketball Activity 
July 3 2019 

 
 
Board meeting held May 9th 2019 
- Topics discussed: 

- Board’s involvement in coaching selections 
 - Code of conduct for coaches 
 - Rule changes for non-pressing grades 
 - Team draft approach 
 - Referee selection 
 
Board member Changes 
- Returning members 
 - Neil Gilbert 
 - Brad Johnson 
- New members approved 
 - Scott Kirkpatrick 
 - Jason Turner 
- Retiring members 
 - Wade Kaiser 
 - Scott Brown 
 - Brian Cespedes 



Vestavia Lacrosse Organization – August 2019 

 

We are planning a clinic for new players Saturday, August 17th at field TBD.  We are hoping to get some 

new players on the field for our fall and spring season. 

 

 

Regards, 

Kirk Abernathy 

VLO President 



Vestavia Hills 
Youth Girls Volleyball 
League Rules 
Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation Department 
Vestavia Hills Girls Volleyball League By-Laws 
  
ARTICLE 1- MANAGEMENT 
  
Section 1.  The management of the Volleyball League shall be vested in the Volleyball Board.  The 
Volleyball Board is made up of the Officers and League Directors. 
  
Section 2.  The Volleyball Board is an arm of the Park Board. 
  
Section 3.  The Volleyball Board shall advise recommend and decide as to the rules, regulations and 
general affairs of the league, and shall oversee all such activities. 
  
Section 4.  All registrations shall be conducted by the Volleyball Board. 
  
Section 5.  All purchasing shall be by and through the Volleyball Board. 
 
Section 6.  The Volleyball Board shall comply with the Alabama Open Meetings Act by posting 
announcements of board meetings open to the public no later than two weeks in advance. 
 
ARTICLE II- OFFICERS AND LEAGUE DIRECTORS 
  
Section 1.  Election of Officers:  There will be a President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Book 
Keeper and League Directors. The High School Volleyball coach will serve as a non-voting consultant to 
the Board.  A person or persons may serve in multiple capacities (i.e. treasurer and league director). 
  
Section 2.  All officers of the Volleyball Board shall assume their duties August 1st and serve until July 
31st. 
  
Section 3.  The President of the Volleyball Board shall reside within the City Limits of Vestavia Hills or 
own or operate a business within the City of Vestavia Hills or be employed in the city limits of Vestavia 
Hills. 
  
Section 4.  The Volleyball Board Officers will appoint each year the League Directors for each division. 
  
Section 5.  All vacancies occurring during the year by resignation or otherwise shall be filled for the 
unexpired term by the president. 
  
ARTICLE III- DUTIES OF THE VOLLEYBALL BOARD AND OFFICERS 
  
Section 1.  The President shall preside at all meetings of the Volleyball Board. 
  
Section 2.  Officer’s terms shall be 1 year. However, members can be re-elected to serve multiple years. 
  
Section 3.  The Volleyball Board shall meet on or before July 31st to nominate the next year’s Volleyball 
Board, including Officers and League Directors.  This meeting shall be open to the public with notice 
given.  Nominations for Officers and Directors will be accepted at that time.  



  
Section 4. A general meeting shall be held in July at the Rec. Center for the purpose of elections.  Final 
ballot will consist of those individuals nominated at the July meeting.  This meeting will be open to public 
with notice given.  All individuals present, reside within the City Limits of Vestavia Hills, own or operate 
a business within the City of Vestavia Hills, are employed in the city limits of Vestavia Hills. 
or has a child playing in the Vestavia Girls Volleyball League, are eligible to vote. 
  
Section 5.  All Board meetings are open to the public.  Notice of such meetings will be posted on the web 
site.  Notice of the July and August meetings, along with notice of taking nominations and voting will be 
provided to the families of all players who just completed the previous season.     
  
Section 6.  The Volleyball Board shall make all administrative recommendations and decisions not 
specifically addressed in these By-Laws. 
  
Section 7.  The Volleyball Board shall meet every other month unless more meetings are needed as 
desired by the Board.  The date, time, and location of all meetings will be sent in writing too all board 
members at least ten (10) days prior to said meeting. 
  
Section 8.  Quorum for the Volleyball Board shall be fifty-one percent (51%) of its members.  A majority 
vote of active members is required for board approval. 
  
ARTICLE IV- DUTIES OF LEAGUE DIRECTORS 
  
Section 1.  League Directors with the assistance of the Board shall review registration forms to estimate 
how many coaches will be needed for the season.  They will then review registration forms for potential 
coaches and submit slate of coaches to the Volleyball Board for approval before appointment.  
  
Section 2.  League Directors shall maintain proper conduct among teams and spectators at all times. 
  
Section 3.  League Directors shall be responsible for and be present at all player evaluations and drafts 
under the direction of the Volleyball Board. 
  
Section 4.  League Directors shall serve for a one (1) year term.  It is however approved that they may 
serve multiple years to create consistency in their grade level. 
  
ARTICLE V- PARK REGULATIONS 
  
Section 1.  Absolutely no alcoholic beverages shall be permitted in all league facilities. 
  
Section 2.  No firearms will be permitted on the premises 
  
Section 3.  Any member of the Volleyball League or member of his family who deliberately or willfully 
destroys, defaces, vandalizes or misappropriates any property of the park shall be expelled by action of 
the Park Board. 
  
ARTICLE VI- SPECIAL VOLLEYBALL RULES 
  
Section 1.  Except where otherwise specifically set forth in these rules, the rules will be determined by the 
Board.  
  



Section 2.  Rules specific for Vestavia Hills Volleyball League. 
 
1.  Coaches 
  
a. A "team" can only consist of one Head Coach and one Assistant Coach prior to the league draft.  The 
League Director will submit a list of recommended coaches to the Board.  The Board will vote to approve 
each coach.  All coaches must take and pass all requirements (concussion protocol, background check, 
etc..) as designated by the Vestavia Parks & Rec Department and/or the Board. 
 
b. Coaches are expected to conduct themselves as examples for our children.  
  
c. Coaches are responsible for controlling the behavior of his/her team as well as parents of the players. 
Failure to do so may result in a technical foul, but also suspension of the parents, players, and/or coaches. 
  
d. One Head Coach and one Assistant Coach are permitted on each team's bench during games. Coaches 
are to remain behind the 10-foot line.   
  
e. Any complaints about officials should be taken up with the league director and the Volleyball Board. 
  
f. The Volleyball Board has the authority to suspend or expel any Coach due to misconduct or blatant 
violations of these rules.  
  
g.  All coaches must agree and sign the Coaches Code of Conduct provided by the Board. 
 
2. Game Rules 

a. Teams are limited to (ONE HOUR) practice per week and one game per week. Those teams 
practicing more than one hour are allowed to play with approval but cannot participate in 
tournaments, nor be credited with a win.  
 

b. Any violation of the participation requirements will result in a forfeiture of the game.  
 

c. Each player must have the proper equipment: gym shoes and kneepads. No jewelry is allowed 
during play. If earrings cannot be removed, they must be covered with athletic tape. Hair control 
devices should be functional only, not decoration. They should be soft, elastic material not secured 
by buckles. • Each team will play on court with a maximum of 6 players, each team. •  
 

d. A maximum of 10 players will be allowed on a roster, to allow for maximum playtime.  NO Ghost 
Rule: Teams with fewer then (6) players may play without getting penalized in points, nor serves. • 
Teams need minimum of (4) players for an official game. Less than (4) players will result in a forfeit 
in the standings. However, a scrimmage game maybe played for player enjoyment and teams may 
blend players to better balance the scrimmage. •  
 

e. PLAYER ROTATION For 4th and 5th Grade League All player rotation is performed in a Clock-
wise direction. The lineup at the beginning of the game determines the service order throughout the 
game. Players of both teams must be in their correct rotational order at the time of the service by 
either team. The correct position of each player is described as follows: In the front line, the middle-
front player must be between the right-front and left-front players and in front of the middle-back 
player.  In the back line, the middle-back player must be between the right and left-back players 



and behind the middle-front player. The right-front player must be in front of the right-back player, 
and the left-front player must be in front of the left-back player.  
 

f. PLAYER ROTATION For 6th, 7th and 8th Grade League Any player can play any position. Notation: 
At the start of game, all players on the roster must rotate in a clockwise direction (indicated on the 
4th and 5th Grade League) to allow for each and every player on the roster to serves at least ONE 
time. After each player on the roster has served one time, then open substitution is allowed. Coaches, 
keep in mind, out of fairness to all players, efforts must be made to play all players equally and 
strive to allow all players to learn all positions on the court.  
 

g. TIME-OUTS In a six-a-side game, each team is allowed two time-outs per game. Time outs last 30 
seconds. When a time out is called all players are to return to their original positions for 4th and 5th 
Grade league. For the 6th, 7th, and 8th Grade league, open substitution is allowed providing that all 
players have served at least one time.  
 

h. SERVING The first serve of game 1 is decided by a coin toss; games 2 and 3 will be started with a 
serve by the team that did not serve first in the previous game. Players must follow the service order. 
When the serving team wins the volley, the player who served on that point serves again. When the 
receiving team wins the volley, it gains a point and the right to serve and rotate clockwise. The server 
may move freely in the service zone, which runs the entire width of the court, and must be 
completely in the service zone and not touching the serve line or the playing surface outside the zone 
at the moment of contact or takeoff for a jump serve. When the official blows a whistle for the serve, 
a player has 8 seconds to serve the ball. A server may serve overhand or underhand.  
 

i. Serving: There is a (3) serve mercy rule. Under-skilled players may elect to serve underhand only, 
(5ft) closer to the net, measured from the regulation base line, as their ability requires. The style of 
serve must me underhand from this shortened line. As players develop, they may serve underhand 
or overhand from the regulation (30ft) base-line.  
 

j. Serving errors: Serve faults happen when the ball:  
 

a. Touches a player of the serving team  
b. Fails to pass over the net or makes contact with the net more than once on the serve 
c. Lands out of bounds or touches and object out of bounds 
d. Passes over a screen (A screen occurs when one or more players waves arms, jumps, or moves 

sideways, hiding the server as the ball is being served) 
e. Ball hits the antenna 
f. Player touches or steps past the serving line •  
g. Ball hits the ceiling or any other object hanging above the court 
h. Serving errors result in a point to the other team and loss of serve  

 
k. CONTACTING THE BALL DURING PLAY 

a. Each team may have three successive contacts to return the ball to the opponent’s area. If 
the first touch is on a block, the team may have three additional contacts to return the ball. 

b. The ball may contact any part of the body and any number of body parts as long as it does 
so simultaneously. When the ball comes to rest momentarily in the hands or arms of a player, 
it is considered held. This is a violation.  



c. Double contact occurs when a player hits the ball more than once with no other player 
touching it between these contacts. However, a player who blocks the ball may touch it a 
second time without an intervening touch by another player.  

d. If the ball is held simultaneously by two opposing players, it is a double fault and results in 
a play-over.  

e. Back row players may not jump in front of the 10-foot line (attack line) on an attack.  
f. If two players on the same team contact the ball simultaneously, this is considered as being 

two contacts for their team.  
g. A player who places any part of the body above the height of the net is considered to have 

the intention to block; only front-line players may block.  
h. If two players contact the ball on a block, it is considered only one hit.  
i. Blockers may reach over the net to block the ball as long as the opponents have hit the ball 

in such a manner that the ball would clearly cross the net if not touched by a defending 
player.  

j. Only front-line players are allowed to spike or return the ball with their hands in a position 
higher than the top of the net from in front of the attack line.  

k. Back-line players may not block and may spike only when they take off from behind the 
attack line.  

l. A ball that contacts the ceiling during play is still able to be played unless the offensive team 
hits the ceiling and the ball passes over the net. If a team has not contacted the ball three 
times and hits the ceiling they are allowed to continue play of the ball until three hits.  

m. If a ball touches the wall, stands, or curtain during play it is a dead ball.  
n. Players may not block a serve. 

  
l. NET PLAY Several rules govern play near the net and at the centerline:  

a. The ball must pass from one side of the net to the other over the legal portion of the net.  
b. The ball remains in play if it touches the legal portion of the net in play.  
c. A player may not touch the net during play; except for insignificant contact by a player not 

in the act of playing the ball. Teams that contact the net, will result in a opposing team point 
and serve.  

d. If the ball is driven into the net with such force that it contacts an opponent, this is not a net 
fault.  

e. The hands may legally pass over the net after a spike on the follow-through.  
f. The only parts of the body allowed to touch the opponent’s court are the feet; however, some 

part of the foot or feet must remain on or above the centerline at the time of contact.  
g. Players can cross the vertical plane to hit or defend (an imaginary continuation of the net 

above and below its actual limits) as long as they don’t interfere with an opponent, nor 
contact the net.  

h. A player may not spike the ball until part of the ball is on that player’s side of the net.  

5. Significant rules 
  
a. Anyone participating in organized school Volleyball sports cannot register or participate in 
recreational Volleyball leagues.  This refers to organized sports in season. 
  
b. In the event of any schedule changes, Parks & Recreation shall inform the league director as soon as 
possible. 
  



6. Protests 
  
 a. Written protest shall be submitted to the League Director within Twenty-four (24) hours after the 
completion of the game 
  
b. The League Director shall submit the written protest at a specially called meeting of the Volleyball 
Board.  This meeting shall be called as promptly as possible. 
  
c. The League Director and the head coach of the team (or teams) involved shall make a presentation to 
the Volleyball Board. 
  
d. The Volleyball Board shall rule on the protest and the decision is then final. 
   
Section 3 Referees 
  
The Volleyball Board will determine which association shall be used prior to the season.  
  
Section 4 Parks & Recreation  
  
The Vestavia Hills Department of Parks & Rec shall assume the following responsibilities: 
  
Refer to Vestavia Hills Department of Parks & Rec Bylaws. 
  
Section 5 Oversight 
  
a.  The Volleyball Board will decide the penalties and suspensions upon orderly conduct of the league. 
  
b.   The Volleyball Board has the authority to make final decisions on all By-Laws interpretations and 
any matters concerning the league. 
  
c.   The Volleyball Board may decide that a coach be suspended for blatant infraction of the rules of 
conduct.  Any coach under consideration for suspension shall have the right to a hearing at a special 
meeting of the Volleyball Board.  This meeting shall be called as promptly as possible and the decision of 
the Volleyball Board is final. 
  
Section 6 Insurance 
  
Players participating in the Recreation Department Leagues should have accident insurance coverage.  It 
is the responsibility of the parties.  The Department of Parks and Recreation DOES NOT PROVIDE 
INSURANCE in case of injuries for the players or coaches. 
  
Section 8 End of Season Playoffs 
 
a. Season Champion for each league will be determined by the regular season record. 

 
1. Tie breaking scenario: Head to head competition if two teams have a tie for the regular season  
record. 

 
b. Time and place to be determined by the President & Parks and Rec. 
      



 Article VII- EVALUATIONS 
  
Section 1.  Player evaluations will be held at the beginning of the season according to the rules set forth 
below or adjusted as approved by the Board. 
 
a.The League Director will conduct player evaluations as soon as possible following registration at a date 
and time determined by the Board. 

 
b. All coaches must attend evaluations to help rate the players. 
  
c. Each child will be seen in terms of passing, setting, serving, hitting, speed, and vertical jump 
skills.  Players may also be put through game situations to help evaluate their level of play.  Player 
information including DOB, Height, school grade and aggressiveness may also be include in the 
evaluation information provided to coaches. 
  
d. The coaches shall rank each skill from 1-5. Additional points may be awarded according to the 
evaluation process.  Point totals will position players for the draft. 
  
e. The League director is responsible for adding up the totals and ranking each player for draft purposes. 
  
Article VIII- DRAFT 
  
(In lieu of a traditional draft, Head Coaches, by a majority vote, may decide to predetermine all league 
teams so that teams are of equal talent.  Once teams are determined, the coaches would then draw, at 
random, a team from a blind draw.  The coach and the daughter of the coach would then be assigned to 
that team.  Coaches may trade teams after all teams are assigned.  The evaluation grade of the coach’s 
daughter will determine draft order.  Lowest to highest. Daughters of assistant coaches should be placed 
on a team prior to the blind draw) 
  
Section 1.  A draft will be held to determine teams as soon as possible after the tryouts according to the 
following regulations: 
  
a. The goal of the League is to distribute player talent as equally as is practical. The draft of participating 
teams will be an open draft, meaning that players may be selected without regard to the team, league or 
division in which they played during the previous year.(If it is determined to have a draft,) All players 
MUST be drafted.  No player may be assigned to a team by request.  8U League players may be exempt 
from this rule by a majority vote of the 8U coaches.   
  
b. Prior to the draft, the coaches will rank players for such rounds of each age group as may be 
appropriate. The League Director and coaches must approve the rankings and the number of rounds 
ranked prior to the draft.  At a minimum, coaches must rank first and second rounds in their age groups. 
Coaches’ daughters must be designated to a round prior to the beginning of the draft. 
 
c. Teams will be determined as Vestavia and Liberty Park for practice purposes.  Both leagues will draft 
separately but should be in the same room for the draft for transparency. 
 
d. During registration, players will choose Vestavia, Liberty Park, or no preference to decide where they 
would like to play.  Players who choose "no preference" will be pre-assigned either Vestavia or Liberty 
Park for the purpose of equal number of player per team before the draft. 
 
e. The order will proceed in serpentine in which the last pick of the first round goes 1st in the second 



round and so forth. 
  
f. A coach must choose his daughter in the round in which she is placed during the player rankings 
before the draft occurs. 
  
g. When there are an insufficient number of players to complete the last round, the final round will be 
conducted as the 1st round so that the teams that picked first in the 1st round will pick first in the last 
round.  The object is to have more players on the teams that picked first. 
  
h. At the conclusion of the draft, each coach will draw to determine the order in which he chooses a team 
name and color of jerseys. 
  
i. Coaches will be given a copy of the player’s registration forms at the end of the draft.  Coaches are 
required to submit to the Board on a form given out at the draft of their team name, players, shirt sizes 
and colors for the procurement of jerseys.  This will be due to the Board by Friday at the end of the draft 
week.  Coaches will also be assigned practice times when these sheets are presented to the Parks & 
Recreation and not any sooner. 
  
j. Only Head Coaches, approved Assistant Coaches, and league directors shall be present at the draft.  
  
k.  Players will play with their grade level.  Exceptions can be made for players with specials needs. 
  
l.Players may request to be placed on a team with friends.  During the draft leagues should consider these 
requests in the following manner: 4th and 5th grade coaches should attempt to honor friend requests 
during the draft.  6th, 7th, and 8th grade coaches may allow one friend request per team. 
  
m.  Players desiring to "play up" during league play must demonstrate a high level of play and be 
approved by The Board prior to the draft.   
  
n. Any other disputes or questions relating to the draft shall be resolved by the League Directors with the 
advice of the coaches and the approval of the Volleyball Board. 
  
ARTICLE IX- MEETING AND AMENDMENTS 
  
Section 1. The President can call special meetings in his or her discretion. 
  
Section 2. Notice of the time and place of each meeting shall be sent to Volleyball Board members 
fourteen (14) days prior to said meeting. 
  
Section 3. A quorum for Board meetings shall be a minimum of one half (1/2) of the Volleyball Board. 
  
Section 4. Any change in these By-Laws must have a fifty-one percent (51%) majority of Active 
Members. 
  
 



Vestavia Hills Girls Volleyball 

 The Volleyball Board met June 13, 2019. 

o Elected Board Officers 

 President-Aarin Mitchell, Vice-President-Kara Odgen, 

Secretary-Erin Stricklin, Treasurer-Position Unfilled, 

Bookkeeper-Position Unfilled, Board Members-Mary T. 

Miller, Julie Falkner, & April Zech, Board Consultant-Mandy 

Burgess-VHHS Varsity Volleyball Coach 

o Budget-$120 resident $150 non-resident 

 $20 jerseys, $30 per match for officials, $35 residents, $65 

non-residents, $10 trophy/medal, $30 volleyball 

o Finalize By-Laws 

 Quotes for Jerseys-Varsity Sports and Ad Momentum (One Stop 

Promotions) 

o Short Sleeve $10-12 Long Sleeve $13-$15 

 Working on volleyball pricing, free website and sponsorship/donations 

through Dick’s Sporting Goods 

o Need to W-9 to complete the website with Dick’s 

 Planning Social Media posts to advertise 

 Creating flyers and yard signs through Costco, but can’t complete until 

the website is ready 

 Evaluation Date August 11th   at Central 

o 4th-5th-2-3pm   6th, 7th, &8th-3-4pm 

 


	Packet Memo
	City of Vestavia Hills Parks & Recreation
	Memorandum

	Agenda
	2019_0521PB_M
	PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT
	CALL TO ORDER
	APPROVAL OF MARCH 19TH REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	OLD BUSINESS



	Work session
	Boys Basketball July 2019
	Lacrosse July 2019
	Vestavia Hills Girls Volleyball By Laws
	Vestavia Hills
	Youth Girls Volleyball
	League Rules
	Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation Department



	Volleyball July 2019

